
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

Courtroom 
        January 18, 2022 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Resolution No. 1-18-2022: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor, Township Committee and 
Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From 
that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions 
– Attorney Client Privilege – Potential Litigation          

7. Proclamation: National School Choice Week 

8. Approval of Minutes  

a. December 21, 2021 - Regular Meeting Minutes 

b. January 4, 2022 - Reorganization Meeting Minutes 

9. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

10. Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Police Department, Westampton Township Fire 
and Emergency Services, Department of Public Works 

11. RESOLUTIONS:  
 
     a.  26-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills 

through 01/18/2022. 
 

12. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS CONSENT AGENDA - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single 
motion; any items requiring expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of 
funds; any items requiring discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 27-22 Resolution Authorizing Shared Service Agreement for Fueling Services 

b. 28-22 Resolution Authorizing RCASA Municipal Alliance Grant 

c. 29-22 Resolution Appointing Full Time Patrolman 

d. 30-22 Resolution Approving Sale of iPad 



13.  OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 
 

14. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  
                        address for the record. 
 

15. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting February 1, 2021 @ 7:00PM, Recreation 
 Department Easter Event April 7th. 

16. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members  

17. Adjournment  

 
Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any 
governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second 
public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the 
public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of 
discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to 
represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall 
immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive 
person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question 
and answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back and forth exchange so speakers 
are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment 
after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or 
any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



RESOLUTION No. 01/18/2022
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 
only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 
listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 
exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township of 
Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 

discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows:

Attorney Client Privilege - Potential Litigation

2. That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect 
any right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said 
discussion.

3. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 
public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution.



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on January 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

DeSilva 
Mayor Henley

Mungo 



 

 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
December 21, 2021 

 
The meeting was called to order and opened at 7:00 by Deputy Mayor Jaime 
Mungo.  Requirements of the Sunshine Law were read. This meeting was 
advertised in the Burlington County Times on January 4, 2021. This meeting was 
held in person in the Westampton Township Municipal Building Courtroom. The 
flag was saluted and there was a moment of silence.   
 
Roll Call: 
  Committeeman Carr   Present 
  Committeeman DeSilva   Present  
  Mayor Henley    Absent 
  Committeewoman Mungo   Present  
   
                                 
Acting Clerk/Administrator Wendy Gibson and Deputy Clerk Monique Wylie were 
present. Township Solicitor and Police Chief Ent were present.  
 
Executive Session 
 
Resolution No. 12-21-2021: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor, Township 
Committee and Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the 
Exclusion of the Public From that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific 
Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions – Personnel 
 
Motion to approve Resolution and enter into closed session made by Mr. 
DeSilva; seconded by Mr. Carr. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
Meeting readjourned at 7:31PM with all in favor to return to the regular meeting. 
 
Approval of Minutes of the 12/07/21 Regular meeting; motion to approve by Mr. 
Carr; second by Mr. DeSilva. Motion Carried 3-0. 
 
 
Public Comments on Agenda Items - None  
 
All in favor to close public comment. 
 
Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Police Department, Westampton 
Township Fire and Emergency Services.  
 
 
 



 

Resolutions: 
 

a. 133-21 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of 
bills through 12/21/21. 
 

Motion to introduce made by Mr. DeSilva; seconded by Mr. Carr. Motion Carried 
3-0. 
 
Consent Agenda Resolutions 
 

134-21 Resolution Authorizing Computer Technology Upgrades  
135-21 Resolution Authorizing Westampton Township to Participate in the  
        Federal LESO Program 
136-21 Resolution Authorizing Appropriation Transfers 
137-21 Resolution Authorizing Shared Service Agreement 
138-21 Resolution Authorizing Promotional Process for the Police 
             Department 
 

Deputy Mayor Mungo pulled and tabled Resolution 134-21. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution numbers 135-21 through 138-21 made by Mr. Carr; 
seconded by Mr. DeSilva. Motion Carried 3-0. 
 
OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:   
 
None.  
 
Open to Public Comment: 
 
Nancy Burkley, Olive Street, wanted to acknowledge Pam Casparro, of the 
Westampton School District, for providing the meals for the Senior dinner. She 
requested the Committee acknowledge and thank her. 
 
Ms. Burkley also wanted to represent the Rancocas Civic Association, and ask 
where the Township stood with the Little Free Library process.  
 
Dates to Remember:   
 
Next Scheduled Meeting January 4, 2021 @ 6:00PM – Annual Reorganizational 
Meeting; Holiday Decorating contest winner coming soon! 
 
Deputy Mayor Jaime Mungo noted that the contest was on now, and there are a 
lot of houses to see all over the township. She remarked how difficult it was to 
map a route to see them all. 
                                                                                                                                               
Committee Liaison Reports/Comments:   



 

 
Committeeman DeSilva thanked the Recreation Department for their participation 
in the Senior dinner. He also thanked the Fire Department for coming around. He 
thanked the Police Department for the work they do and their efforts to support 
families during the Christmas holiday. 
 
He also acknowledged the decorating contest and also remarked how difficult it 
was to map out the area. The addresses are listed on the Recreation Facebook 
page. 
 
Committeeman Carr thanked the Fire Department for Santa; he thanked the 
Police Department for their hard work all year through scary and dangerous 
assignments. He thanked Carol Layou for her services. He also wanted to thank 
everyone for allowing him to serve the community. 
 
Deputy Mayor Jaime Mungo wanted to thank the Fire and Police for their service 
and quick responses. She thanked Odie Carr for his service the past few months. 
She wanted to acknowledge the Senior dinner, and hoped everyone enjoyed it. 
 
Township Administrator Wendy Gibson and Deputy Mayor Jaime Mungo 
discussed upon Ms. Burkley’s comment that there was nothing finalized just yet, 
but residents can follow the Little Free Library guidelines, and contact the 
Township to confirm they are installing and if they had any questions. 
 
Ms. Burkley asked if residents needed a permit, and Ms. Gibson confirmed that 
no permit was needed, but residents should check with the Township before 
installing. 
      
Motion to adjourn the public meeting was made by Mr. DeSilva; seconded by Mr.. 
Carr. All in favor. Meeting adjourned 7:40 PM. 
   
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Municipal Clerk      
 



 

1 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP     
 

REORGANIZATION MEETING MINUTES 
 

JANUARY 4, 2022     6:00 P.M. 
 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Acting Township Clerk Wendy Gibson.  
Requirements of the Sunshine Law were read.  This meeting was advertised in the Burlington 
County Times January 4, 2021 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5. 
This meeting is being held via the Zoom app. Instructions to join the meeting can be found on 
the Township website: www.westamptonnj.gov, click on Government, then Mayor & Township 
Committee.  Instructions are found under “News & Information”. The flag was saluted and there 
was a moment of silence.  
 
Committeewoman-Elect Nancy Burkley was sworn in for a three-year term by Assemblywoman 
Jean Stanfield. 
 
Committeeman-Elect Anthony DeSilva was sworn in for a three-year term by Committeeman 
Sandy Henley. 
 
Roll Call:  
 
Committeewoman Nancy Burkley  Present 
Committeeman Anthony DeSilva  Present 
Committeeman Sandy Henley  Present 
Committeewoman Jaime Mungo  Present 
 

Nomination for Mayor – Ms. Gibson asked for nominations for Mayor. Ms. Mungo nominated 
Mr. Henley; seconded by Mr. DeSilva.  There were no other nominations.  All voted yes. Mr. 
Henley was sworn in as Mayor for a one-year term by Senator Troy Singleton.    

Nomination for Deputy Mayor – Mayor Henley nominated Ms. Mungo; seconded by Mr. 
DeSilva.  There were no other nominations. All voted yes.  Ms. Mungo was sworn in as Deputy 
Mayor for a one-year term by Senator Troy Singleton. 

Ms. Gibson read a letter from the Democratic Party, which provided the names of three 
candidates to fill an unexpired term on the Committee. The nominations are Carolyn Chang, 
Esq., Vernita Jones, and Odise Carr. 

1-22   Resolution Appointing Professionals for the Year 2022 – Ms. Mungo made a motion to 
appoint Malamut & Associates, Alaimo Group, Bowman & Company, LLC, CME Associates, 
Gregg Perr, Rosenberg, Perry & Associates, Parker McCay, Kathleen Gaskill, Brown & 
Connery, LLP, Rainone, Coughlin, Minchello, Environmental Resolutions; the motion was 
seconded by Mr. DeSilva.  All voted yes. 

 



 

2 
 

2-22   Resolution Appointing Risk Management Consultant for 2022 – Ms. Mungo made a 
motion to appoint Hardenburgh Insurance Group; the motion was seconded by Mr. DeSilva.  All 
voted yes. 

3-22   Resolution Appointing Committee member to fill unexpired term – Ms. Mungo made a 
motion to appoint Odise Carr; the motion was seconded by Mr. DeSilva.  All voted yes. 

Mr. Carr was sworn in to fill the unexpired term for one year by Senator Troy Singleton. 

4-22   Resolution Appointing a Township Committee Member to the Land Development Board 
(Class III Member) for the Year 2022 – Ms. Mungo made a motion to appoint Mr. Carr; the 
motion was seconded by Mr. DeSilva.  Motion carried 4-0-1 abstention by Mr. Carr. 

5-22  Resolution Appointing a Township Committee Member to the Historic Commission for the 
Year 2022 –Ms. Mungo made a motion to appoint Mr. DeSilva; the motion was seconded by Mr. 
Carr.  All voted yes. 

6-22  Resolution Appointing three (3) members to the Recreation Commission each for a three-
year term – motion to appoint Dan Miller, Kristen Perkowski and Gail Maddox-Canteen                    
was made by Mr. Carr; the motion was seconded by Mr. DeSilva.  All voted yes. 

7-22  Resolution Appointing a Township Committee Member to the Timbuctoo Advisory 
Committee for the Year 2022 – Mr. DeSilva appointed Ms. Mungo; the motion was seconded by 
Mr. Carr.  All voted yes. 

8-22  Resolution Appointing two (2) members to the Timbuctoo Advisory Committee (Class C) 
each for a 3-year term – motion to appoint Danita Curry and Eric Orange was made by Mr. Carr; 
the motion was seconded by Ms. Mungo.  All voted yes. 

9-22  Resolution Establishing a Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates of the Township Committee 
for the Year 2022 – motion to approve made by Ms. Burkley; second by Mr. Carr.  All voted yes. 

10-21  Resolution Approving the Payment of Vouchers – motion to approve made by Mr. Carr; 
second by Ms. Burkley.  All voted yes. 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS CONSENT AGENDA - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any 
items requiring expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items 
requiring discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
  
11-22  Resolution Adopting a Cash Management Plan 
 
12-22  Resolution Designating Depositories 
 
13-22  Resolution Designating the Interest Rates on Delinquent Taxes 
 
14-22   Resolution Authorizing the Tax Assessor to File Appeals with the Burlington County 

Board of Taxation  
 



 

3 
 

15-22  Resolution Authorizing the Tax Assessor to Handle Rollback Assessment Matters  on 
Behalf of the Township of Westampton 
 

16-22  Resolution Approving the 2022 Temporary Budget 
 

17-22  Resolution Reapproving Petty Cash Fund 
 
18-22  Resolution Designating the Mayor or Administrator as Signatory for Purposes of 
 Executing Documents on Behalf of the Township of Westampton 
 
19-22  Resolution Appointing Wendy Gibson as the Public Agency Compliance Officer   
 (PACO) 
 
20-22  Resolution Appointing M. Gene Blair as Zoning Officer for the year 2022   
 
21-22  Resolution Designating Official Newspaper 
 
22-22  Resolution Adopting “Robert’s Rules of Order” for the Conduct of Public  Meetings 
 
23-22  Resolution Appointing OEM Coordinator 
 
24-22  Resolution Appointing Deputy OEM Coordinator 
 
25-22 Resolution Appointing Fire Official 
 
Ms. Burkley questioned Resolution 12-22 for the purpose of understanding why multiple 
depositories were listed. Township Solicitor Robert Wright explained that it was remaining 
within the Local Public Contract Law. 
 
Motion to approve Resolutions 11-22 through 25-22 was made by Ms. Burkley; second by Ms. 
Mungo. All voted yes. 
  
Mayoral Appointments : 
 Land Development Board and Historic Preservation Land Development Board Class IV 
 Member (2) for a four-year term – Gary Borger and  Michelle Haas 
 
 Land Development Board Class IV Member (1) to fill unexpired term (expires 12/31/23) 
 – Joseph Odenheimer 
 
 Land Development Board Class IV Member, Alternate #1 (1) for a two-year term 
 (expires 12/31/23) – James Grace  
 
 Land Development Board Class II Member (1) for a one-year term – M. Gene Blair 
 
 Historic Commission Class C Member (1) for a four-year term – Robert Thorpe 

 



 

4 
 

Mayoral Assignments for Committee Liaison Persons for year 2022: 

Department/Committee    Committee Member 
Police        Sandy Henley    
Public Works       Anthony DeSilva 
Recreation       Jaime Mungo 
Municipal Court      Sandy Henley 
Westampton School Board    Nancy Burkley 
RV Regional High School Board   Nancy Burkley 
Emergency Services     Jaime Mungo 
Veteran’s Affairs     Odise Carr 
Senior Citizens     Nancy Burkley 
    

Acknowledgement of Automatic Appointments: 
 
Mayor is a member of the Land Development Board 

OPM Mailbox & Correspondence: None.                                                                                                                                                                  

Open Meeting to Public Comment: None 

Dates to Remember: 

Next scheduled meeting January 18, 2022 @ 7:00PM. 

Township Committee Comments/Liaison Reports:   

Ms. Burkley thanked Ms. Stanfield for swearing her in. She also thanked everyone who 
supported her campaign. She stated she wanted to have goals for the Township to help move 
Westampton forward, and she wishes to begin this before the budget is completed.  

Mr. Carr congratulated Mr. DeSilva and Ms. Burkley for their appointment. He thanked Senator 
Singleton for swearing him in. 

Mr. DeSilva thanked everyone for coming out and congratulated Ms. Burkley. He welcomed 
back Mr. Carr and congratulated Mr. Henley and Ms. Mungo as Mayor and Deputy Mayor. He’s 
looking forward to working with everyone again. 

Ms. Mungo thanked everyone for attending and continuing to support Westampton. She gave 
congratulations to all of the newly elected, and wished everyone a Happy New Year. She also 
thanked Senator Singleton for swearing her in. Lastly, congratulations to Mayor Henley. 

Mr. Henley wanted to congratulate newly elected Nancy Burkley and Anthony DeSilva. 
Congratulate Jaime Mungo as Deputy Mayor. Thanked Ms. Stanfield and Mr. Singleton for 
being a part of the Reorganization meeting and support Westampton. He wished Mr. Wisniewski 



 

5 
 

the best for his future, and welcomed Mr. Carr to help Westampton be successful. He welcomed 
Ms. Burkley and noted she’s the best fit for being a liaison to the schools. He stressed that the 
Committee is a strong group to ensure they are doing the best for the residents. He thanked 
everyone for being a part of the team. 

With no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Burkley; seconded by Ms. 
Mungo. All in favor.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk  

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 1/18/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 26-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 

































     TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

AUTHORIZING A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT  
WITH THE TOWNSHIP OF LUMBERTON CONCERNING THE 

 SHARING OF VEHICLE FUELING SERVICES 
   

RESOLUTION NO. 27-22 
 

 WHEREAS, the Township of Lumberton and the Township of Westampton are 
Municipalities located in the County of Burlington; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Lumberton has the equipment necessary to provide 
vehicle fueling services; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton requires the use of Lumberton’s 
Fueling Facilities due to its current providers inability to provide the services; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 
40A:65-1 et seq. provides the mechanism for local governments to enter into contracts for 
the joint provision of required services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Lumberton and the Township of Westampton wish 
to enter into this Shared Services Agreement, in accordance with its terms effective 
January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2024. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 
Township of Westampton, Burlington County, NJ that the Township is hereby authorized 
to enter into the Shared Services Agreement with Lumberton Township. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on January 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG ABUSE 
FISCAL GRANT CYCLE JULY 2020-JUNE 2025 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 28-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse established the 
Municipal Alliances for the Prevention of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse in 1989 to educate and 
engage residents, local government and law enforcement officials, schools, nonprofit 
organizations, the faith community, parents, youth and other allies in efforts to prevent 
alcoholism and drug abuse in communities throughout New Jersey. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of 
Burlington, State of New Jersey recognizes that the abuse of alcohol and drugs is a serious 
problem in our society amongst persons of all ages; and therefore, has an established Municipal 
Alliance Committee; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, The Westampton Township Committee further recognizes that it is 
incumbent upon not only public officials but upon the entire community to take action to prevent 
such abuses in our community; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee has applied for funding to the 
Governor’s council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse through the county of Burlington; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, State of New Jersey hereby recognizes the following: 
 
1.  The Westampton Township Committee does hereby authorize submission of a strategic plan 
for the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant for fiscal year 2022 in the amount of: 
 
 Alliance DEDR Allocation     $14,404.00 
 Cash Match (must be 25% of DEDR Allocation)  $ 3,601.00 
 In-Kind Match (must be 75% of the DEDR Allocation) $10,803.00 
 Total Alliance Budget      $28,808.00 
 
 The Westampton Township Committee acknowledges the terms and conditions for 
administering the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant, including the administrative compliance 
and audit requirements. 
 
 
 



 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on January 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 29-22 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Patrolman Jordan Walker has served the last twelve (12) months on 

probation which began on January 7, 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Ptl. Walker as a 

full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Jordan Walker, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on January 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OF IPAD 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 30-22 

WHEREAS, Township Committee members are provided Apple iPads to access their 

township email and for document reviews; and 

WHEREAS, former Committee Member John Wisniewski received an iPad in 2018, to 

which the value of the iPad has diminished due to the change in technology over the last 

several years; and  

WHEREAS, New Jersey State Statute 40A:11-36 allows for the sale or disposition of 

property “if the estimated fair value of the property to be sold does not exceed the applicable 

bid threshold (15% of bid limit) in any one sale or is either livestock for perishable goods, it 

may be sold at private sale without advertising for bids”; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township of Westampton, County of 

Burlington and State of New Jersey hereby approves the sale of one iPad to John Wisniewski 

for the price of $25.00. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in the 

Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on 

January 18, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 


	01.18.2022
	Agenda Packet 01.18.2022
	01.18.2022 Closed Session
	10.5.210 Packet
	10.5.210 Packet
	10.5.210 Packet
	10.5.210 Packet.pdf
	10.5.210 Packet
	Closed Session Resolution






	12.21.2021
	1.4.2022 Reorg
	26-22 Payment of Vouchers 01.18.22
	BILL LIST-JANUARY 18 2022
	27-22 Shared Services Agreement Westampton Township fuel 22-24 01.18.2022
	28-22 RCASA Grant 01.18.2022
	29-22 Resolution Appiointing FT Patrolman Walker 01.18.2022
	30-22  Authorizing Sale of iPad 01.18.2022




